
From: Denise Teng
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2001 11:56 AM
To: Mike Kuo
Cc: CLIENT ADVOCATES; Scott Wang; Steve Cheng; Kerwin Corpuz
Subject: RE: ORBICLE CO., LTD, FCC ID:PX4ORB-R15F, AN01T1690

Hi Mike,

Please disregard the previous email.  Please see the attachment.

Thanks!

regards,

-----Original Message-----
From: Mike Kuo
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2001 4:05 PM
To: Denise Teng
Cc: CLIENT ADVOCATES; Scott Wang; Steve Cheng; Kerwin Corpuz
Subject: RE: ORBICLE CO., LTD, FCC ID:PX4ORB-R15F, AN01T1690

Dear Denise and Steve:

Your answer to my question #1 is not acceptable.  Please provide test data.

M.Kuo

-----Original Message-----
From: Denise Teng
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2001 10:12 AM
To: Mike Kuo
Cc: CLIENT ADVOCATES; Scott Wang; Steve Cheng; Kerwin Corpuz
Subject: RE: ORBICLE CO., LTD, FCC ID:PX4ORB-R15F, AN01T1690

Hi Mike,

Q1:  No (as Steve told you)
Q2:  Steve will get back to you later today.
Q3:  Please see attachment.

Thanks!

regards,

Denise

-----Original Message-----
From: Mike Kuo
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2001 4:32 PM
To: Steve Cheng; Kerwin Corpuz
Cc: CLIENT ADVOCATES; Scott Wang
Subject: FW: ORBICLE CO., LTD, FCC ID:PX4ORB-R15F, AN01T1690



-----Original Message-----
From: CERTADM
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2001 4:31 PM
To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
Subject: ORBICLE CO., LTD, FCC ID:PX4ORB-R15F, AN01T1690

Notice_content
 -------------
Question #1:This device is equipped with low pass filer as indicated in the
theory of opeation.  Please provide test data in compliance with 95.637(b)
requirements.

Question #2: Please provide and justify emission designator by using Carson
rules.

Question #3: There is RF exposure information included in the user manual.
Please provide revised user manual.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on
the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information
within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed
below the name of the sender.


